
 

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT 
MEETING DATE: October 17, 2023 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Pete Carr, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Appointment to Glenn County Drought Task Force (Action) 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Councilmember Bruce Roundy has for many years represented the City on the formal Glenn 
Groundwater Authority JPA, with Pete Carr and Ed Vonasek as alternates. Separately, Pete and Ed 
have represented the City on the more informal Glenn County Drought Task Force – which has 
functioned as an information roundtable during droughts. 

Glenn County recently was awarded a grant to establish a formal Glenn County Drought Task Force. 
The focus will be dry and at-risk domestic wells. Membership is to be established by appointment.  

 

ANALYSIS: 

Any Councilmember or Staff member may be appointed.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Appoint the City Manager and Public Works Director as primary and alternate representatives, 
respectively, for Orland to the Glenn County Drought Task Force. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION: 

None. 


